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Andrews, Nicol D - Public Affairs

From: Passey, David
Sent: Sunday, August 28, 2005 7:16 PM

To: Taylor, Cindy; Greff, Stacie; Brach, Patricia; Widomski, Michael; Andrews, Ntcol D - Public Affairs;
Rule, Natalie; Mcintyre, James; Effis, BarbaraJ; Cable, Kathryn

Subject: Potential hot issue

Although FEMA does not oversee evacuation and sheltering, we may feel the effects of local decisions pretty
soon. The cumrent population at the Superdome in New Oreans is 25,000. That's a large crowd during a normal
event. Among E\e shelter population are 400 special needs evacuees and 45-50 sick individuals who require
hospitalization. Ihe on-hand oxygen supply will likely run out in the next few hours. According to the ESF8 folks,
the local heatth dfficials have struggled to put meaningful resource requests together, They have now requested
75-100 oxygen canisters with needs for an additional 300 by Tuesday. This will likely be difficult to fil due to
impending transportation Breitations, but | will check to see if the request is filled.

vater and 2 MRES) are fess than 2 hours away from the Superdome. There were transportation
problems that teinporarily stopped the convoy. Police escorts now accompany the trucks.

Bottom line: Did FEMA filt requests from the state and tocaf officials.

Dave

{0/20/2005

DHS 0007265
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From: Rhade, Patrick

Sent: Sunday, September 04, 2005 8:16 PM

To: Lowder, Michael, Buikema, Edward

Ce: *Ken Burris (NGNS 'brocks aitshuler (NN
Subject: Re: Please say ms commodity situation is improving

Please make sure that Carwile is telling Governor about diversions - we £ix this we can
turn the corner there - and potus is on ground tomorrow

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Lowder, Michael <Michael.Lowder{ iy

To: Rhode, Patrick <Patrick.Rhodeq N Buikema, Edward <Edward.Buikema-
CC: ‘Ken.Burris <Ken.Burrisqii; ‘brooks.altshul er Qs

<brooks.altshule
Sent: Sun Sep 04 20:07:50 2005
Subject: RE: Please say ms commodity situation is improving

Yes, but it is slow. The supply side is slowing starting to get cleser to catching up
with the demand. It is better, but still not what we want.

We continue to have igsues with truck being "diverted” which is slowing the deliveries.
Many of the diversions are by law enforcement officers. We are having to put security on
the trucks, and that also causes delays.

----- Original Message-----

From: Rhode, Patrick

Sent: Sunday, September 04, 2005 8:02 PM

To: Buikema, Bdward; Lowder, Michael

Ce: 'Ken.Burris“ 'brooks . altshuler QMM

. Subject: Please say ms commodity situation is improving

Thanks

DHS 0006878
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